

**Mark Rideout**

*Chair*

**Vacancy**

*Secretary*

**Maureen Jackman**

*Executive Director*



**Coty Donohue**

*Prevention Coordinator*

**Vacancy**

*Vice-Chair*

**Sharon Lampros**

*Treasurer*

**Katie Krauss**

*Project Manager*

**June 14, 2017**

**12 to 1:30pm**

**Attendance:** Sharon Lampros (Treasurer), , Dana Rivers(Somersworth School Board Member), , Coty Donohue(SPC Coordinator), Christine Hounsell( Sole City Dance), Bob Milanese (Community),, Jim Vreeland (Faith Baptist Church), Maureen Jackman (Executive Director), Katie Kraus (Project Director), Vicky Hebert (WDH grant representative- coordinator of Dover Youth to Youth), Nicole Hebert (SMS Youth)

<b>Topic</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>I. Welcome / Introductions</b>	Round Table introductions
<b>II. Strategic Planning</b>	<p><b>Cody</b> – Mark Rideout, Katie Krauss, Cody Donohue and Sharon Lampros reviewed the action plan on May 25<sup>th</sup> and met again this morning to identify next steps.</p> <p>-Student ID program has been reviewed since our last Strategic Meeting. Every SMS student who completes a drug free community program will receive an ID which will enable students to receive discounts from local community businesses as means of engaging community businesses more.</p> <p><b>Actions needing to be done ASAP:</b></p> <p>Developing Community Survey &amp; getting it mailed either through Survey Monkey or mailing. Vicki Hebert has used electronic means through schools or mailing to community. Best results are at a community event with raffle results. Groups discussed getting out for NNO and possible summer Children’s festival events. Survey should include resident or non-resident if doing events open to the public</p> <p>Maureen Jackman – shared recommendations from May Delaney that we need to rewrite action plans as we cannot currently measure some goals as written. We need to look at action plan as a coalition rather than as individual. Maureen recommends that we bring May Delaney back in to review the action plan and we set up a meeting date for July, possibly at the July Coalition meeting if 1.5 hours is enough time.</p> <p>Also May Delaney indicates that we need to make sure we up-date the Executive Board Members, Co-chairs, etc. as soon as possible ; also need to show that we have the 60 plus members. Vicki Hebert –for DFC, especially need to make sure we have the 12 sector representative at least one meeting/event.</p>
<b>III.NNO - Planning</b>	<p><b>NOTE: Grant does not pay for entertainment or food</b></p> <p><b>Mark Rideout</b> – Children’s Festival for tables, chairs; how much money does ‘church account’ for NNO?</p> <p><b>Cody</b></p> <p>-Hope on Haven will have a table</p> <p>-Mike Pomp will be the DJ (pay from money in church account)</p> <p>-Checking on Avis Goodwin, SOS, check with Rec dept. on portable bathrooms</p> <p><b>Christine Hounsell</b> – dancers plus will check on a juggler</p>

	<p><b>Sharon Lampros</b> - Chris Placy, Sober Sisters, Dairy Queen –free ice cream; MacDonaldis – hand out free ice cream (If Dairy Queen doesn’t pan out)</p> <p><b>Jim Vreeland</b> – Faith Baptist Church – soda</p> <p><b>Katie Krauss</b>– Café Services – 200 Hot Dogs &amp; buns</p> <p><b>Maureen Jackman</b> - reach out to Lydia’s House of Hope &amp; Theresa Tozier; Target partnership; Also inquire of Animal Encounters if they would do ‘in kind’ donation with petting zoo or something that night??</p> <p><b>Recreation Dept.</b> – provide games, the grill, trash, recycling; check on port-a-potties</p> <p><b>Richard Campbell</b> – PD –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>-Check to see if can get Haven to NNO</li> <li>-drunk goggles;</li> <li>--raffle 2 bikes-girl &amp; boy (working on how to award - ??Scavenger hunt?),</li> <li>-confirm with Fire Dept. on smokehouse; spray water if hot?</li> <li>-Strafford county Canine</li> <li>-Dicky Perreault</li> <li>-DNA fingerprint cards</li> <li>-Follow up with Cody D on permit on the park</li> <li>-CAR program set-up</li> <li>-Get NNO catalog to Cody</li> <li>-Explore dunking tank... maybe PD pay for dunking tank and SPC pick up the handouts</li> </ul> <p><b>SPC</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>--Goodie Bags</li> <li>-cinch bags, cold packs, fans, goodies</li> </ul> <p><b>Nicole Turcotte</b> – Youth 2 Youth PSA’s with Mike Pomp</p>
<p><b>IV. Youth 2 Youth Update</b></p>	<p><b>Maureen Turcotte</b></p> <p><b>SMS</b> – National Prevention Week – topic &amp; activity each day</p> <p>Samantha the Skunk (Skit on Medicine Safety) at 6 kindergartens and after school SYC at Idlehurst, inclusion room at the middle school. “Do you touch/taste things like this.”</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>--Did poster campaign for Logo Lampoon – take Budweiser ad and redesigning the logo to reflect the truth.</li> <li>--10 students want to do the Dover camp training</li> </ul> <p><b>SHS</b> - Met with someone from the high school as a potential Youth 2 Youth advisor; Lisa White is interested in the position; Maureen &amp; Cody are working with the 4 youth to youth leaders to help with the interview process;</p>
<p><b>V. Website Update</b></p>	<p><b>Maureen Jackman</b> – Kerry Mayo is a website designer who works for the city of Somersworth. Kerry met with Cody, Katie and Maureen and is willing to get the website up within a month. It will include videos, news articles, links to resources and youth to youth programs.</p> <p>Anyone who has suggestions for what should be on the website. The Mayor’s Drug Task Force is building a list of community resources. Christine Housell indicates that the Strafford Country Public Health Network has resources as well. The url is <a href="http://www.somesworthcoalition.org">www.somesworthcoalition.org</a></p>
<p><b>VI. AA Representative</b></p>	<p>Rick will reach out to Paul Robidas for a unit from AA and representative to the coalition.</p>
<p><b>VII. Life of a Hilltopper –</b></p>	<p>Not discussed</p>

<b>Elementary School</b>	
<b>VIII. Chris Herren</b>	<p><b>Sharon</b> – if including the community and businesses, should we extend presentation to resources available at the end of the presentation;</p> <p><b>Cody</b> – model the idea of a Wellness Fair that follows for support... should that return during Prevention Week</p> <p><b>Dana</b> – attended the presentation in Rye and indicates that the presentation was an hour;</p> <p><b>Rick</b> - we have the car (Community Access to Recovery) program for anyone who walks into the police station and asks for help for addiction; Good Samaritan law... if someone OD, and is called in... the person who calls in immune to prosecution; the PD could do a table</p> <p><b>General Comment</b> – lack of resources within the state for someone who is addicted</p> <p><b>Vick Hebert</b> – NH is 2<sup>nd</sup> from the bottom in the country in its support for recovery addiction within the state</p>
<b>IX. All Members Update</b>	<p>VH – Bill being signed Friday morning for needle exchange program (harm reduction effort)</p> <p>Christine – can we get banners; has access to banners for cost (\$35). Cody will pull something together for Christine.</p>
<b>X. Other</b>	<p>Sharon - Minutes May – Edited John Cody (American Ambulance) <b>NOT</b> AMR</p>
<b>XI. Upcoming Dates</b>	<p>SPC Meeting July 12<sup>th</sup>, 2017, 12 to 1:30 SAU 56</p> <p>NNO Meeting June 28<sup>th</sup>, 12 to 1:30 SAU 56</p> <p>NNO August 1, 2017 5 to 7, Jules Bisson Park, Somersworth, NH</p> <p>Chris Herren Presentation, May ??, 2018</p>

**Documents handed out:**

- **Sign in Sheet**

**Respectfully submitted**

**Sharon Lampros**